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Barbara Allen

From: Barbara Allen
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 9:37 AM
To: Michael Wong
Cc: HR
Subject: RE: OPB Job Opportunity - Assignment Editor

Thank you, Michael! 
 
-- 
Barbara Allen 
OPB HR Coordinator 
503-445-1885 
 
From: Michael Wong [mailto:mike.wong@asu.edu]  
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 7:31 AM 
To: Barbara Allen 
Subject: Re: OPB Job Opportunity ‐ Assignment Editor 

 
Barbara, 
 
I just posted this with Cronkite alumni.  Thank you! 
 
 

 

Michael  
Michael K. Wong 
Director, Career Services  
Walter Cronkite School of Journalism 
    and Mass Communication 
Arizona State University 
 
http://cronkite.asu.edu 
http://twitter.com/mrconnect 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * ** 
602.527.0820 (cell) 
602.496.7041 (Fax) 
 
Mailing Address:   
Walter Cronkite School of Journalism  
   and Mass Communication 
555 N. Central Ave. Suite 302 
Phoenix, AZ  85004 
 
Are you a Cronkite alumnus or alumna?  Join the Cronkite Nation network of alumni 
at http://cronkitenation.com  
 
 

From: Barbara Allen <ballen@opb.org> 
Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 4:50 PM 
To: Mike Wong <mike.wong@asu.edu> 
Cc: HR <hr@opb.org> 
Subject: OPB Job Opportunity - Assignment Editor 
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Hello Mike,  
  
OPB is happy to announce that we have a new career opportunity (see below).  Please share this 
information with members of the New Media Innovation Lab at ASU Walter Cronkite School of Journalism. 
  
Thank you very much! 
  
Barbara Allen | HR Coordinator  
7140 SW Macadam Avenue | Portland, OR | 97219 
503-445-1885 office | 503-445-1859 fax 
   

 
Giving voice to the community.  Connecting Oregon and its neighbors.  Illuminating a wider world. 
  

  
OPB Seeks Assignment Editor for OPB News 
  
OPB is looking for an Assignment Editor for our newsroom to assign and edit stories for 
all OPB News staff and to supervise our bureau reporters. For more information and 
instructions on how to apply, go to: http://www.opb.org/insideopb/careers/jobs/.  OPB 
is an Equal Opportunity Employer. 
  
  


